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Mastercreation TFS

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 11 June 2024 12:37
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey; Shadab Sukri; Herambraj Sonawane; Smrutika Thoti
Subject: Fw:  Unblock  vendor - Telenetwork Details
Attachments: Cancelled Cheque.pdf; New GST CERTIFICATE.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
Kindly unblock  below vender form  BLR lounge entity on priority , Not able to find Vendor on Safal for invoice booking . 
 
Vendor - Telenetwork. 
Emil.id : info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in> 
Accounts details and GST details attached . 
 
Contact No: 979754540 
  
Contact Person : Prasahant Shashikant Panchal . 
 
 
 
 

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Sent: 11 June 2024 12:24 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in> 
Subject: Telenetwork Details  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Madam, 
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Please find attached details. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
  
Prashant Panchal|Director| Telenetwork|                
Mob: +91 9769754540 
Regd. Address: 6/86/2008, Tagore Nagar,  
                               Vikhroli (E), Mumbai 400 083, India 
Corp. Address: Shop No. 801/1, first floor, Opp. Bldg. No. 184/185, 
                          Kannamwar Nagar No. 2, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai – 400083 
Follow us at: Telenetwork.net.in 
  

 Please don't print this Email unless you really need to - this will preserve trees on planet earth. 
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